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The content of this document, including any attachments, is confidential and legally privileged. It may include information 
that constitutes secrets of LOT Polish Airlines. It is intended solely for the informationand use of the individual/entity to  which it is addressed. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this document, please note that any dissemination, copying, distribution or any actions 
of similar nature are unlawful and you may be held liable for damages. 

 

 

TO: Ground Service Providers & Station Managers  

FROM: Ground Operations Department 

ISSUE DATE: 11.05.2023 

REG:  08/ONP/2023 

REVISION:                             1.0 

SUBJECT: ED MVT 

EFFECTIVE DATE: immediately 

 
Dear Handling Agents and Business Partners, 

 

In order to maintain continuity of aircraft movement information, it is required: 

ED MVT MUST BE ALWAYS SENT IF DELAY EXCEEDS 15 MINUTES FROM STD (OR PREVIOUS ED) 
 

ED MVT MUST BE SENT TO: 
WAWOMLO 
WAWOOLO 

  
Shall you have problems with sending ED MESSAGE please contact immediately  

GROUND OPERATIONS DUTY MANAGER: 
 

ONN@LOT.PL 
PH:         +48 22 606 6301 
               +48 22 606 6302 
MOB:     +48 536 368 186 

  
PLEASE NOTIFY ACCORDINGLY ALL STAFF HANDLING LOT FLIGHTS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATIONAL MESSAGES 
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